
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 12/5/2012 1:21:08 PM
To: Jack Hagan (ejh@cpuc.ca.gov) (Jack.Hagan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: RP - PG&E Deploys New Command Vehicle

Thought you'd find this interesting

From: owner-Newsflash-Real-Time@pge.com [mailto:owner-Newsflash-Reai-Time@pge.com] On 
Behalf Of News Flash
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 12:28 PM 
To: Newsflash-Real-Time
Subject: RP - PG&E Deploys New Command Vehicle

The Register Pajaronian published a story about PG&E’s new mobile command vehicles. PG&E 
spokeswoman Monica Tell was quoted.

PG&E Deploys New Command Vehicle

By Tarmo Hannula

Register Pajaronian, November 30, 2012

http://www. register-
paiaronian.com/v2 news articles.php?t torv id=13569&page=72

Pacific Gas & Electric announced Friday that they have deployed four new mobile 
command vehicles to help streamline communication at emergency scenes.

Monica Tell, external communications, said one of the vans, which were previously 
used in New York, will be used on the central coast to speed up communication with 
not only other PG&E personnel, but their customers, and law and fire officials.

“The vehicles provide valuable information to emergency personnel in the field and are 
packed with the tools our crews need to address emergencies, including a 3,000 watt 
on-board generator, three workstations, laptops, satellite phones, radios, and a radio
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controller that allows the operator to connect PG&E radios with other radios for police 
fire and highway patrol.” Tell said.

The timing of the deployment could not have come at a better time as a powerful storm 
system surged through the central coast Thursday night and into Friday.

Link to image:

http://www.reqisterpaiaronian.eom/Pictures/2012/112012/PGE%20mobtle%20comm%2i
i.ipg

Photo caption:

Pacific Gas & Electric's new mobile command vehicle was put into use Friday in Santa 
Cruz.

Photo credit:
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